



GIUSEPPE CANDUCCI

PROJECT MANAGER

PROFILE

An experienced construction project manager and developer, capable of working under pressure, and in challenging environment.

Sixteen years of engineering experience and twelve in managing project in Sub-Saharan Africa for World International Contractors.

Strong technical background with education in civil structural engineering in Italy and the USA and with a doctorate in not linear analysis.

Professional Engineer in two countries.

Project developer with strong adaptability and focus on quality and results.

CONTACT

Email:
giusepppecanducci78@gmail.com

Skype: giuseppe.canducci

Cell: +39-3357337874

Address: via L.Cibrario 13,
Cailungo, 47893
Rep. San Marino

CORE SKILLS

- Project management
- Contract management
- Business management
- Client relationship
- Drive for result
- Market intelligence
- Planning
- Networking
- Technical expert
- Problem solver
- Budget control
- Team player

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY G. D'ANNUNZIO OF CHIETI - PESCARA

ITALY

2008: Ph.D. in Civil Engineering with focus on not linear dynamics

2004: Master in Health and Safety for construction sites

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA OF SAN DIEGO

USA

2005: Master of Science in Structural Engineering

UNIVERSITY OF BOLOGNA

ITALY

2003: University degree (BC+MS) in Civil Engineering

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MANAGING DIRECTOR

GHANA

DEC 2019 – ACTUAL

EMPLOYER: BAUER ENGINEERING

Managing Director for Ghana and surrounding countries of the World
Leader for ground works.

CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

MOZAMBIQUE

SEPT 2013 – OCT 2018

EMPLOYER: MIA GROUP LDA

PROJECT: AGUA MIA

I developed and launched an industrial plant in Mozambique for an investment fund taking care of all the processes:

- Raising of funds and opening of holding and local company.
- Preparing budget and market analysis.
- Land acquisition.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of birth: 27 November 1978

Citizenship: Sanmarinese

Nationality: Italian

LANGUAGES

ITALIAN (mother tongue)

ENGLISH (full proficiency)

PORTUGHESE (full proficiency)

FRENCH (basic)

YEARS OF EXPERIENCE

Design: 16

Seismic analysis: 16

Project management: 12

Contract management: 12

Claims management: 12

Water projects: 12

Project developer: 6

Pipelines: 12

Electromechanical equipment: 9

Pumping stations: 8

Tendering: 8

Procurement and logistic: 7

FCMG/F&B: 6

CURRICULUM VITAE GIUSEPPE CANDUCCI

- Obtaining fiscal benefits, licenses and authorization from department of labor, mine, power and water.
- Dealing with unions and government representatives.
- Stakeholders relationship and networking.
- Design of facilities and industrial plant and preparing workplans.
- Managing procurement, logistic and customs.
- Supervision of tendering, construction, installation, commissioning and starting of production as resident engineer
- Writing the environmental impact analysis.
- Design of structures and the sewerage treatment system.
- Hiring, develop and instruct personnel.
- Responsible for quality and safety.

BOARD MEMBER

UAE

SEPT 2013 – ACTUAL

EMPLOYER: MIA HOLDING FZ LCC

- Managing of investment fund for developing industrial activities in Mozambique.
- Plans developer for FMCG industries, real estate (residential housing, offices, warehouses), mining exploration and trading.
- Reporting to shareholders.
- Business proposal.
- Financial audits.

COMMERCIAL MANAGER

MOZAMBIQUE

SEPT 2012 – JAN-2014

EMPLOYER: TREVI GROUP SPA

TREVI SPA, it is a worldwide Italian leader in the whole foundation engineering fields with 1.2 bn EURO turnover.

- Opening commercial relationships in new country
- Stakeholders and client's relationships
- Tendering preparation
- Relationship with authorities

Main tenders followed: Moamba Maior dam foundations, foundations of LNG facilities in Palma, compaction of airport strip in Palma, deep foundations for buildings and bridges.

GENERAL MANAGER

MOZAMBIQUE

SEPT 2012 – JAN-2014

EMPLOYER: PROFURO LDA (CONTROLLED BY TREVI GROUP SPA)

I directed a local construction company specialized in water wells, aqueducts, water treatment and supply.

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Autocad
 EdilusCA
 Matlab
 Sap2000
 MIDAS Gen
 MIDAS Civil
 Candy
 Lotus
 Microsoft Office
 Microsoft Project
 SAP
 Primavera
 ArcGIS

SPECIFIC SKILLS

FIDIC (red, orange, silver)
 COLTO
 IBC
 EUROCODES
 Portuguese construction code
 Italian construction code

PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

Republic of San Marino
 Italy

OTHER

Member of Theatre Company "*I burdel de Borg*"

He played *Lorenzo* in the Ghanaian production "*Shadows of the Night*", a movie by Bless Reeves

I directed the following projects:

- Water distributions system of the town of Mapulanguene
- Water distributions system of Vila Maqueze and Alto Changane
- Water system for the Infulene Health Institute
- Pequeno Libombo dam anti erosion irrigation water system
- Water system for Palma Hospital
- Several water wells projects in Mozambique

I was responsible for the following tasks:

- Tender management
- Business developing
- Client and contract management
- Procurement and logistic
- Technical review of design
- Supervision of works

CONSTRUCTION PROJECT MANAGER

MOZAMBIQUE **JAN 2010 - SEPT 2012**

SOUTH AFRICA **JAN 2009 - JAN 2010**

SWAZILAND **JUL 2008 - JAN 2009**

EMPLOYER: CMC DI RAVENNA

I started in the company as site engineer and I got promoted to project manager for various projects for CMC di Ravenna that is a top 100 World general contractor.

PROJECT: NAMPULA CITY WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM LOTE 1 AND 2 - MOZAMBIQUE

Construction of 16 km of new aqueduct pipeline. Rehabilitation of existing aqueduct pipeline and inlet structure. Rehabilitation of existing Water Treatment Plant. Construction of New Water Treatment Plant, offices, warehouses, workshops, Pumping stations, water tanks, filters, etc. Contract value 36.000.000 USD.

PROJECT: BEIRA SANITATION PROJECT LOTES 1, 2, 3 AND 4 - MOZAMBIQUE

Inspection, cleaning and relining of 180km of pipes. Construction of new sewerage pressure pipe (5.5 km). Rehabilitation of 11 pumping stations and 4 elevation stations with installation of new electro mechanical equipment. Construction of the largest Sewerage Water Treatment Plant of Mozambique, a new landfill site and roads. Medium voltage power connection and transformation, offices, workshops, warehouses. Contract value: 55.000.000 EURO.

**PROJECT: NATIONAL ROUTE 12 SECTION 19: GILLOLY'S
INTERCHANGE TO RIETFONTEIN (R12)
INTERCHANGE: IMPROVEMENT AND
REHABILITATION – SOUTH AFRICA**

The project includes: widening of 3 bridges, jacking of 2 bridges, construction of a pulled bridge, repaving of freeways with UTRCP and CRCP, widening of ramps and carriageways, constructions of retaining walls and relocation of services. Contract value: 118.000.000 EURO.

**PROJECT: SMALL HOLDER IRRIGATION PROJECT – LUSIP –
CONSTRUCTION OF FEEDER AND MAIN CANAL
SOUTH – SWAZILAND**

The project includes the construction of 65 km of canals linked with distribution systems, 1,8 Km of Siphons, 8 major road bridges, 25 farm bridges and 34 pedestrian bridges. Water intake and off takes for linking with distribution system. Contract value: 65.000.000 EURO.

UNIVERSITY TEACH ASSISTANT

ITALY

2004

EMPLOYER: UNIVERSITY OF PAVIA

I taught seismic and dynamic at a course for an advance master in earthquake engineering at the European School for Advanced Studies in Reduction of Seismic Risk of Pavia,

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

SAN MARINO/ITALY

NOV 2003- ACTUAL

EMPLOYER: FREELANCE – STUDIO TECNICO CANDUCCI

Professional consultant, seismic design and evaluation, FRP reinforcement, special foundations, sewerage design, variations, construction supervision of offices, villas, houses, warehouse retrofits, FCMG, food & beverage, dairy plants, restaurant, supermarkets, business plans, real estate plan.

PUBLICATIONS

- Canducci G., Camata G., Spacone E. (2007). "Input sismico multi direzionale: regole di combinazione direzionale e di progetto" ("Multidirectional seismic input: directional and design combination rules"), XII Convegno Nazionale, L'ingegneria sismica in Italia, Pisa, Italy, June 10-14
- Canducci G., Camata G., Spacone E. "Problematiche connesse alla descrizione del moto sismico" ("Issues related to the description of the seismic input"), Polimetrica Ed.